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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

November 14, 1975

Getty 0il Company
P. 0. Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

After review of production data, gas—oil ratio tests, and other
pertinent data, your Percy Hardy Well No. 1 located in Unit P
of Section 17, T-21-S, R-37-E, will be reclassified as an oil
well in the Blinebry 0il & Gas Pool effective January 1, 1976.

If you have evidence to support a request for reconsideration

of this reclassification, such request must be made within 10
days following this notification as outlined in Commission Order
No. R-1670-N.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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